

Minutes for AYSO Area 1N

Call to Order

An Area monthly meeting of AYSO Area 1N was held on September 18, 2017 in Redlands. It began at 6:55 pm and was presided over by Erick Bennett, with Aubrey Bennett as note taker.

Attendees

Area members in attendance include: Erick Bennett, Chris Call, Ernie Lemos, Sandy Caplinger, Ana Diez, Manuel Merlos, Daniel Diez, Adam Arentz, Chris Lingenfelter, Les Berkey and Zeke Paletta.

Guests in attendance included Larry Caplinger, Aubrey Bennett, Region 50 staff

Approval of Minutes

Approval of minutes Daniel Diez first and Chris Lingenfelter second.

Reports

Aubrey Bennett covered VIP and discussed doing one team for the VIP tournament in November. The area would buy uniforms if we needed them to cover the area team.

The VIP tournament needs medals, shirts, monetary donations. Redlands offered up goodies for the VIP players. I requested VIP coordinator information for the section.

Ana covered the treasurer report. We have about \$6,600 and all expenses were paid. We discussed keeping the player fee at \$.50 to the area to help with expenses area incurs.

Covered the AD training I attended.

Oct. 22, we are holding an intermediate referee course in Hemet.

Covered the section meeting information.

Blue sombrero issues. AYSOU report to help people with resolutions.

Las Vegas planning meeting.

Standardized rosters for playoffs.

AYSO hired an employee to address the Blue Sombrero issues.

The issue with underqualified coaches going to the section playoffs and trying to address the coach course cancellation issues we are facing in the section. How this does not provide an avenue for coaches to get properly trained with these minimum number rosters in smaller or outlying areas.

PDI's not being implemented in some areas and any issues with them.



Everyone using the google forms, spreadsheets not updated, home region reports yellow cards for 16/19 play. Been a good season for the uppers so far to date.

Les, Daniel and Erick discussed new scheduling to avoid some of the conflicts at the beginning of the season with inter-play.

Region 641 is changing its spring format and discussed playing inter play with Redlands for the 12, 14's. Region 641 is giving a coupon for fall players to play in the spring.

Citrus Classic is not very profitable, and they discussed moving the dates to another weekend as they are competing with other tournaments. We discussed dates that are already in use to not duplicate within the area. Asked Redlands to bring dates to the next meeting for discussion.

Sandy Caplinger covered training needs for the area. Discussed the possibility of joining training with Areas H and R to help with the cancellations issues. Make sure all volunteers are trained properly.

The area is in need of an auditor.

Road Show hosting at Mountain View Middle School.All volunteers available for the road show training.

Need to redo refund guidelines to exclude the \$17.50 from refund.

Tournament feature in BS coming soon.

92% of all players are 11 and younger.

Tax issues with non-related business and income within the regions.

Erick asked all RC's to read 2.5 of the National Policy Statement.

Any teams playing in non-AYSO sanctioned tournaments need to be approved by the AD. AYSO teams not allowed to bring club players as guest players unless they are also AYSO players.

Volunteers with two ID numbers need to email national to get them merged. They will then have the new number.

AD should be on all bank accounts. AD should sign all reimbursements for RC's.

Erick needs to hold board orientations with the RC's that are new.

We discussed non-voting members and their roles.

Calendar and area dates were discussed.

Area playoffs in Redlands on November 12 for 16/19. Top 4 teams in each age group and winners will play a second game.

We are skipping the October meeting for a November meeting/holiday gathering in Beaumont. The meeting will be short leading into the playoffs.

Region 797-discussed being down players, not liking BS, getting coaches an issue. Most likely will not participate in spring select this year.

Region 50-Had to dissolve two teams cause of coaches, put all players on different teams. Extra issues. Schoolyard program and the feedback has been amazing.

AYSO Area 1N - Providing world class youth soccer programs that enrich children's lives.



Region 641-Adult soccer coming, discussed format

Ref Admin-Discussed the PDI's.

Chris Call-send 14 games scores to Andrea. Assessment form under referee tab on area site.

Other Reports

Main Motions

Motion:

Announcements

Next meeting will be November 10, 2017 in Beaumont.

Adjournment

Erick Bennett moved that the meeting be adjourned, and this was agreed upon at 8:50PM.

September 18, 2017

Secretary [AYSO Area 1N] Date of Approval

